English Coaching Service Memo C

CanoeEngland

Something for Everyone

To: Phase 2 Temporary Tutors and Assessors
From: Lara Tipper, English Coaching Manager
Date: 19/07/10

Re: How to lose “Temporary” Status

Requirements for ‘Level 1 Temporary Tutor’ — ‘Level 1 Tutor’:

O BCU Level 1 Temporary Tutor

O Updated BCU Level 3 Coach

O * Either Attend the Sports Coach UK Assessor Training
Or  Complete the national standards for assessment A1 or A2 Assessor Units
Or  Take the 1%'4sport Certificate in Assessing Sport
Or  Apply for exemption based on APL
Or  BCU Assessor Training Course (currently in development)

Requirements for ‘Level 2 Temporary Tutor’ — ‘Level 2 Tutor’:
O BCU Level 2 Temporary Tutor
O Updated BCU Level 3 Coach

Requirements for ‘Level 2 Temporary Assessor’ — ‘Level 2 Assessor’:

O BCU Level 2 Temporary Assessor

O Updated BCU Level 3 Coach

O ~ Either Attend the Sports Coach UK Assessor Training
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

There will be a date set by which time all Temporary Tutors and Assessors must
have lost their “Temporary’ Status. This will be published at least 12 months in
advance.

Further details are available in the Document “BCU Coach Educator and Assessor
Scheme V1-0” available to download from www.canoe-england.org.uk/coaching/bcu-
documents/ within the ‘Information for Providers and Assessors’ section.

* The BCU Assessor Training Course will be available soon, details will be circulated
once the course is available.
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